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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:	August 18, 2023
To:	School Board Members
From:	Michelle Williams, Director of Finance Services
Re:	Warrant List for the Week Ending August 22, 2023

This warrant list represents one check run and two EFT runs.
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Warrant Numbers: 972709-972838 7,196,271.93 $      

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 5961-5967 101,229.15 $         

Total Disbursements: 7,297,501.08 $   

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 1,710,237.72 $          

Fund 1300 1,125.00 $                 

Fund 1400 360.70 $                    

Fund 3611 230,320.80 $             

Fund 3719 42,600.00 $               

Fund 3721 37,295.00 $               

Fund 3722 7,230.62 $                 

Fund 3723 321,808.83 $             

Fund 3724 8,030.00 $                 

Fund 3904 158,323.59 $             

Fund 3905 408,255.49 $             

Fund 3935 102,490.64 $             

Fund 3936 1,609,327.27 $          

Fund 4100 564,584.35 $             

Fund 4210 67,255.00 $               

Fund 4220 6,242.00 $                 

Fund 4260 65,815.22 $               

Fund 4450 792,898.40 $             

Fund 7111 273,175.94 $             

Fund 7130 225,585.53 $             

Fund 7921 610,164.18 $             

Fund 7922 27,759.26 $               

Fund 7923 7,229.61 $                 

Fund 8710 9,354.93 $                 

Fund 8915 9,955.00 $                 

Fund 9210 76.00 $                      
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Kurt S. Browning, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O’ Lakes Boulevard + Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34638

', Pasco County Schools
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